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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination 15-31977-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Roberta Murtagh [mailto:rmurtagh@cnvhelp.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:57 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination 15-31977-DTR 
 
Hello, 
Yes, the individuals served receive counseling related to reintegration (from incarceration) into the 
community.  Employment workshops are provided twice a week.  Linkages to employment, education and vocational 
programs are provided, as well. 
Thank you, 
Roberta 
 
Roberta Murtagh, MBA, CAC 
Executive Director 
C.N.V. Help, Inc. 
900 Watertown Avenue 
Waterbury, CT  06708 
P: (203) 756‐8984 x103 
F: (203) 756‐8984 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments,is for the exclusive use of addressee and may 
contain proprietary,confidential or privileged information. Also, the confidentiality of the information contained in this e-mail, 
including any attachments, may be protected by Federal and Connecticut State Laws. If you are not theintended recipient, any use, 
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copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is Strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately by return email and delete this communication and destroy all copies. Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 7:15 AM 
To: Roberta Murtagh 
Subject: RE: Determination 15‐31977‐DTR 
 
Thank you.  Can you specify the ancillary services for me? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 5:34 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination 15-31977-DTR 
 
Dear Mr. Hansted, 
 
Thank you for responding so quickly!  The Renato Network has a contract with the Department of Correction for 
ancillary services.  The agency anticipates additional contracts with the state once services are expanded.  Please don’t 
hesitate to call or email if you have further questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 2:53 PM 
To: rmurtagh@cnvhelp.org 
Subject: Determination 15‐31977‐DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Murtagh, 
 
I am in receipt of your Determination request regarding the Renato Network Outpatient Program.  Please let me know if 
the Program will have a contract with, or be certified or licensed to provide a service for, a state agency or department. 
 
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
 






